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Kia ora
I refer to your official information request dated 29 May 2025 seeking copies of the
Loan Agreement, and Decision Documents, relevant to the $1m Loan Tararua District
Council Granted Pukaha National Wildlife Centre in October 2021.
We note you made a similar request for this information on 11 April 2025.  We
responded to that request on 1 May 2025.  A copy of that response is attached.
That response provided links to where you will find the above information, which we
note is publicly available.
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this
decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.
Ngā mihi
 
 

   

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral
Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

 
 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2025 3:38 pm
To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>
Subject: TDC $1m Loan to Pukaha National Wildlife Centre.

 

 

Could you Please Provide Copies of the Loan Agreement, and Decision Documents,



Relevant to the $1m Loan Tararua District Council Granted Pukaha National Wildlife
Centre in October 2021? I Request this Information Under the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act. Thanks.
 




